

Mobilogix, Inc.

Address: 5500 Trabuco Rd Suite 150 Irvine, CA 92620, USA

Email: rmourad@mobilogix.com

Tel: 949-748-8895 Extension:101

Fax: 949-396-2133

Date: 2020/05/07

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

The RF chip, model EFR32, which installed in our product Bluetooth sensor, Model: BTM250E, BTM250B, BTM250T, FCC ID: 2AH4HBTM250, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR ($\pi/4$ -DQPSK, 8DPSK), BLE 1M and BLE 2M functions. For use in America and this chip will not support/enable BDR (GFSK), EDR ($\pi/4$ -DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 1M function. The BDR (GFSK), EDR ($\pi/4$ -DQPSK, 8DPSK) and BLE 1M function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software.

Sincerely Yours,

Ramy Mourad

Director of R&D

Signature: *Ramy Mourad*